From: Paul Lopez

Sent: Thursday, June 5, 2008 5:09 PM

To: von Ruffer, Karen <karen.vonruffer@lehman.com>
Subject: Re: deposits

Karen,

No worries on that end (ie, firm liquidity).......we just want to ensure
communication with us on the $1bn seg deposit since "customer" funds. Though
you can pull this money, we have convinced our Treasury to treat as longer term
(weighted), thus a "higher" rate is passed on to yourself. This was part of our
original discussions with your network.."core" balance treatment for bank
though effectively funds available on demand...and really just a mutual
understanding on expectations and behavior.

Obviously, I do not wish to make any comparisons with BS, but we did lose a tad
of their customer seg deposit when hit by client withdrawals.

We manage the cust seg deposit with our Treasury more closely (ie outflows),
which not only a matter in bank's own liquidity planning considerations, but
also do not wish to jeopardize the more beneficial rates passed on to our
clients on same.

Paul M. Lopez

Global Relationship Manager, Securities Industry
HSBC Corporate & Institutional Bank

(212) 525-6662

"von Ruffer, Karen" <karen.vonruffer@lehman.com>
06/05/2008 04:30 PM

To
Paul Lopez/HBUS/HSBC@HSBCO02
cc

Subject
deposits
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FYI. We are looking to throw you guys a little bone by leaving deposits
in the next day or two so you can rest assured all is good! :-)

Karen E. von Ruffer

Vice President

Lehman Brothers - Creditor Relations
1301 Avenue of the Americas, 6th Floor
New York, NY 10019

Tel: 212 320-4981, Fax: 646 758-3164
Email: kvruffer@lehman.com

This message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the
designated recipient(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient of
this message you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination,
distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. This
communication is for information purposes only and should not be regarded as an
offer to sell or as a solicitation of an offer to buy any financial product, an
official confirmation of any transaction, or as an official statement of Lehman
Brothers. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free.
Therefore, we do not represent that this information is complete or accurate
and it should not be relied upon as such. All information is subject to change
without notice.

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure:

Please be advised that any discussion of U.S. tax matters contained within this
communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used
and cannot be used for the purpose of (i) avoiding U.S. tax related penalties

or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction
or matter addressed herein.
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This message originated from the Internet. Its originator may or
may not be who they claim to be and the information contained in

the message and any attachments may or may not be accurate.
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